2k ol

Border Mires visitors Thanks.txt
From: Caroline white
Sent: 0B September 2003 16:55
To: Kewvin Donnellan
Subject: Fw: Thanks

Kevin,
A copy for you......

Caroline.

————— uri?inal Hessa¥e——~vv

From: bill.burlton@Torestry.gsi.gov.uk
Imai1tn:h111‘hur1tunifnrustrg.951.gu?.ukj

Sent: 07 September 2003 12:5

To: Caroline white

Cc: an?usﬁangus1unn.fsnat.cn.uk; robert.cussenlenglish-nature.org.uk;
michael.young@english-nature.org.uk: duncan. hutt®@northwt.org.uk;
elainne.ri npa.org.uk; r.s.smith®ncl.ac.uk;
john.parkin@forestry.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: Thanks

Caroline

we all arrived home safely about 10pm on Friday night. L

vary many thanks for hosting our trip and arranging such a good 1t1narar¥-
we all felt we came away with a good understanding of what your project is
achieving. The west coat is a super place and the size of your peatland
areas is mindblowing.

The Irish hospitality and the guiness were an added bonus.

If ¥nu are able to organise a visit for a small group later this year we
would be very happy to show them bogs or forests - I think all our grou

; 9 p
would Tike to contribute te that trip.

Best wishes
Bill <t e
+++++ The Forestry Commission's computer Systems may be momitored and

communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful PUFPOSES . +++t+
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-—Uriginal Message—— !
From: Angus Lunn [maitto:angus@anguskunn.fsnet.co.uk] 5 2 f-' o 5
Sent: 09 September 2003 09:31 f

To: Caraoline White

Subject: bogs

Dear Caroline

Your bogs and you were wonderful. Many thanks. Hope to see you over here,
Love

Angus

file://H:\Life Project Data\Thankvou File\Border Mires VisitorsThanks2 htm 14/03/2008




Garﬂlnaiﬂhﬂa o - -

From: George McCarthy

Sent: 06 February 2004 16:15

Tao: Caraline White; Kevin Donnallan

Ce: Philip Murphy; Denis Gallagher: Clara Burke
Subject: Life Project

A nole to thank Caroline and Kavin for amanging a very informative two days for the PMG, Both the meeting and the
field irip were excellent and the progress very evident, Well dona

Regards
GGeorge McCarthy

Director
Planning, Research and Environment
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From: Wilkie, Neil [Neil. Wilkief@rspb.org.uk]

Sent: 23 March 2004 18:29

To: Caroline White

Subject: RE: Green Week - LIFE-Nature Project Attendance & Green Days
Muchus respactus!

Hope you have a barry meating tomorrow and give a big hand 1o all your team for graal parformances all
round - i'm gelling a lot of feedback from our guys bigging i up for the Irish project and that wa'll have o [
our game o compela with the show you put on for us

talk soon

nedl
I think | mentioned this event when | was over - aithough the programme might nol
all ba Ihat relevant - il is an excellent networking event for making links wilh other
similar projects in Europe - John Houston usually encourages all Brilish / Irish
projects lo send at least 1 person per project (lailor made for PR Managers | would
hava thoughtl}

el
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From:
: 14 October 2005 17:30
: hiﬂtjﬂhwfﬂanwnxhh:Fhmptﬂﬂﬂa:Juhn

Tai :
Canaghan (E-mall); caltriona douglasi@enviran.ie, Con O'Shea; Alleen O'Sullivan;
#avin Donnallan; Phillp

Caltriona; Ciara Burke; Denis Gallagher; Gearge McCarthy;

Murpiy
Subject: RE: Sita visit to Glencar Co. Kerry
Ociober 2005

paar Carcline and colleagues,
Many thanks for organising a=n axcellent day at Glencar on Tussday. It was

¢ to sae the bog being reastored along with the meagurements of water
pable and waker chamlatry throughout the azea. We at UCC wery much

ciate all the work of all the coillte team and hope that we might
time in the future.

apprée

congider mutual opportunities for collaboraticn at soma
pest Regards

Gar
-I i i Eppy—p— " = |t Sk . e .
% ey :
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From: Walter.Conellini@cec. ewint
Sent: 26 June 2006 09:33

To: Caroline White

Ce: Susan.CARROL L@ ces. cu.int
Subject: 02/NAT/TRL/EL90

Dear Caroline,

How are you? | would like to thank you again for the very instructive and professional visit you organised. Please
extend my complimenis to all your colleagues. Also the dinner, after dinner and the wheater were very pleasant. Now
back to business. Please find the email address of the person respansible for the Commission in Dublin of regional

affairs: Susan. CARROLL @eee ey int

With my best regards,

Walter

Walter CORTELLINI
European Commission
DG Environment.E.4 - LIFE unit
Responsible for ENV - ltaly (2000 to 2002), NAT ltaly 2004-05-06 and NAT DK, IRL and Slovenia
Office: BU-8, 02/36, B - 1160 Bruxelles

Tel: (32) 2 209 0337 - Fax: (32) 2 296 95 58
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Caroline White

From: Marcus Collier [Marcus.Collier@UCD ig]
Sent: 08 Octobar 2007 11:36

To: Caroline While

Subject: Life Confarence

Caroline,

Just wanted to thank you for the conference last week and sorry for leaving early - | had to be in
Dublin for 8 pm. As well, can you mention to Neil, in case he doesn't know already, that the world
Peat Congress is being held in Tullamore next June. The deadline for abstracts as passed,
unfortunately, but he may wish to attend. It"s:

http:/ fwww, ipcireland2008.com

It was good to hear his presentation and | downloaded the study, Thanks again.

Marcus.

——

Marcus Collier

School of Geography, Planning & Environmental Policy
University College Dublin

Richview, Clonskeagh, Dublin 14.

Phone: +353 1 716 2794

Fax: «+353 1716 2776

Mobile: +353 86 104 5912

Main e-mail: Marcus.Collier@ucd. ie

web: www.ucd,ie/bogland

14/03/2008
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Caroline White

From: Flarence Renou [florence.renocu@ued. e
Sent: 12 October 2007 15:13
To: Caroline White

Subject: Re: FW. INVITE - LIFED2 NAT/IRL/8490 "Resloring aclive blanket bog in Ireland® - END OF
PROJECT CONFEREMCE

Decar Caroline,

First, [ would like to thank you and congratulate you on the organisation of the conference last week.
It was a great success and will be hard to match for future conferences to come!

| have taken good notes as | am currently up-dating the famous ‘Bogs of Ireland’ book by John
Fechan. John asked me to rewrite the forestry on peatland chapter in view of all the research at the
moment in that area. The like of your project didn't figure in the 1996 edition and so 1 would like to
add a paragraph to this effect.

I have realised however that the figures | have taken from various presentation may need more
precise definition! Perhaps you could confirm these to me or indicate a report where [ could find this
information;

136,576ha Coillte-own forest the west of Ireland only (?), of which 93% are on blanket bogs, 7% on
cutaway and less than 0.1% fen. Does it mean ALL of Coillte-own forest in the West of Ireland are
on peat soils?

126,330 ha are on blanket bogs in the west of Ireland only (I guess that's the 93%7)

LIFE project: 1212 ha + 776 ha. So a total of 1,988 ha restored. But that figure includes site in the
alieve Bloom for example which are not the west of Ireland.

What is the total Coillte-own forest located on blanket bogs?
Thank you!

Kindest regards
Florence

Dr Florence Renou-Wilson

School of Biology and Environmental Science
Agriculture and Food Centre

University College Dublin

Belfield

Dublin 4

Ireland

Tel: + 353 1 7167725

Mobile: + 353 87 2836078

Fax:+ 353 1 7161102

E-mail: Florence.Renouf@ucd.ie

14/03/2008
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Caroline White

From: Couller, Dectan [Declan.Coulterfidardni.gov. uk]
Sont: 15 Oclober 2007 13:02

To: Caroline Whila

Subject: Phatos from LIFE conferance
Attachments: IMGP0225.JPG: IMGP0224.JPG

22IMGPO225 JPG== <<INGP0224. /PG>
Hi Cargline

| would firstly like to thank you and the rest of the team for your Invitation to the event and the hospitality

throwghout. The talks and visits were very interesling and it was ! o meel olher delega i
variety of interasls in the subjecl v e cotiack oo

Flease see aitached the two group pholos from Friday. | hope they are of use.

Please do noi hesitale to contact me if you wish to visit the projects | am managing In West Tyrone.
Regards

Declan Coulter

Foenst Qe 111

Extardgtimard & Mainlenarce

Wil Tirahe

el Q2B B16T D6EG
o, 07T BAST THI4

14/03/2008
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Caroline White

From: Stenild, Jesper [ild@sns.dk]

Sent: 15 October 2007 10:50

Ta: Caroline White

Subject: End of Project Conference "Resloring active blanket bog in Ireland” - Slides?

Hi Camlina.

| would like to thank you and your colleagues for a very fruitful conference in Westport two weeks ago. lwas
really & good programme you had prepared for us.

| got some uselul information and ideas for my project and some good professional contacts oo,

| hope | can @sk you a favour; you know that | am interested in the slides from {he conference, and you talked
about posting them for downloads at your webpage. | alsa know that you are vary busy, and that It will take
some time befora that happens.

Would it be possible for you to mail me just the slides that was presanted by Michbdal O'Briain, from the
European Commissian?

Yours sincersly

Jesper Stendld

LIFEQS RATRIKAGE 80
Reutoration of ralsed boge in Deanmark with new meiheds

www, ralsedbogs.dk

Danish Forest and Nature Agency

Forest District Fussinge
Vaseve] 7, 8900 Randers - DK

o, Sagyopnslur dhitussingoe
Oiflcinl E-mall: fussingosfians.di
Difics phomna: 45 B8 45 45 00
Direct E-mall: Bofsne.dk

Direct phvome; +43 88 22 66 19

14/03/2008




